ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
LEQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COVMM TTEE
April 26, 2007
8:05 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Ral ph Sanuels, Chair
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative M ke Kelly
Representative M ke Doogan

Representati ve Reggi e Joule (alternate)
Representati ve Kevin Meyer (alternate)

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda Green

Senator Bert Stedman

Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senator CGene Therriaul t

Senator Charlie Huggins (alternate)

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve M ke Chenaul t
COW TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL COF M NUTES
STATUS OF CONTRACTS

PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record
W TNESS REQ STER

No witnesses to record

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee neeting to order at 8:05:15 AM Represent ati ves
Doogan, Kelly, Meyer (alternate), and Sanuels, and Senators
Geen, Ellis, Therriault, and Huggins (alternate) were present
at the call to order. Representatives Joule and Hawker, and
Senators Stedman and Hoffman arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

BUD COWM TTEE -1- April 26, 2007



APPROVAL COF M NUTES
8:05:22 AM

CHAI R SAMUELS noted that the draft mnutes from the March 20,
2007 meeting contain an error that was corrected, although the
corrected mnutes were not distributed to nenbers.

8:05: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY made a notion to approve the mnutes of
March 15, 2007 and March 20, 2007. There being no objection,
the mnutes from the neeting of Mirch 15, 2007 and March 20,
2007 were approved.

STATUS OF CONTRACTS
8:05:44 AM

CHAIR SAMJELS stated that the legislature has entered into a
contract wwth M. Bill Mgel, who is with Saul Ew ng, LLP (Saul
Ewi nQ) . Representative Doogan, Senator Huggins, and Chair
Sanmuels interviewed M. Mgel, who has been asked to |ook at
Federal Energy Regulatory Comm ssion (FERC) issues, as well as

tax issues. The conmmittee has also requested that he take a
| ook at how the Canadian rolled-in pricing system works. He
expressed his desire to expand the contract in order to continue
with this. M. Mgel wll be available to listen to the

presentations and present to the commttees. He noted that M.
Mogel s resune is in nmenbers’ packets.

8:06: 59 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLY nmade a notion to authorize the chairman to
anmend the contract with Saul Ewing, LLP for an anmount not to

exceed $250 thousand, for Alaska Gasline Inducenent Act (AQA)
rel ated | egal services.

CHAI R SAMUELS asked if there was any objection to amending the
contract. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

8:07:19 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT inquired as to where the suggestion for Saul
Ewi ng canme from

BUD COWM TTEE - 2- April 26, 2007



CHAI R SAMJELS replied that M. Shepler gave the comrttee a |ist
of firms, and Saul Ew ng was suggested by one of the individuals
suggested by M. Shepler. He stated that he checked wth M.
Loeffler to ensure that M. Mgel’'s reputation was “up and

runni ng.” He then inforned the conmttee that Wod Mackenzie
does not have an Alaska gas pipeline report out, as was
previ ously thought. However, there is a Mackenzie Valley
Pi peline report. He stated that he and Senator Therriault

previously purchased a confidential report from Wod Mckenzie
with public noney, and said “W were sued, we prevailed, so we
can do this.” He requested a notion to approve the purchase of
the report, noting that the notion is in pounds, as the exchange
rate is unknown. Research is still being done regardi ng whet her
the state already has access to the report, and if so, whether
the legislature would have access to it. He said that this
i nformati on should be available later in the day.

CHAIR SAMUELS noted that if the notion is approved, and the
| egi sl ature already has access to the report, the state’ s noney
may not need to be spent. He pointed out that it is roughly $32
t housand for the report on the Canadi an Pipeline. He said that
when the aforenentioned gl obal studies report was purchased, an
addi tional contract was needed in order to have sonmeone explain
it to nenbers. This may be necessary with the new report, as
wel | . He said that he would do further research and be in
contact with nenbers’ offices, to see if there is another way to
gain access to the information wthout spending the state’s
noney. He commented that while Wod Mckenzie does not have a
report on Alaska, there may be simlarities in costs, although
this will not be known until the report can be viewed.

8:10: 03 AM

SENATOR ELLIS asked if the report would be available to any
menber of the legislature, as long as a confidentiality
agreement is signed.

CHAI R SAMUELS replied yes.

SENATOR ELLIS asked whether this is a consultant that has
produced the report for sale.

CHAI R SAMJELS agreed that this is correct. He expl ai ned that
the report is purchased “off the shelf” from Wod Mackenzie.
Wen the previous report was purchased, he and Senator
Therriault received criticism from nenbers of the |egislature

BUD COWM TTEE - 3- April 26, 2007



that did not want to spend the noney, but did want to have
access to the information.

SENATOR ELLI S asked what happened to determ ne that the previous
report was not a public docunent, that can be accessed under
freedom of information by a nenber of the public.

CHAIR SAMJELS replied that the legislature was sued by M.
Metcal f, and he did not research the points of the |awsuit. He
stated that the legislature is able to sign a confidentiality
agreenment, and said that the report would not be sold to the
legislature if the legislature was unable to sign the agreenent.
Wil e he understands the problem with signing a confidentiality
agreenent, the information would not be avail abl e ot herw se.

8:11: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY nmade a nmotion to authorize the chairman to
purchase the Wod Mackenzie “Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Report”
and associated materials for an anmount of £16, 000.

CHAI R SAMJELS asked if there was any objection. There being no
objection, it was so ordered.

CHAI R SAMJELS went on to say that there was also a request to
exam ne how the production profits tax (PPT) would interplay
with the gas tax. He said that originally, there was discussion
of the tax issue, although he is unsure whether or not this is
still going to be a request. There have not been any requests
for fiscal systens for gas. He recently had a conversation with
Dan Di ckinson, who is currently working for Anchorage Mayor Mark
Begich, and no longer has a conflict of interest. Noti ng that
M. D ckinson has not been a |obbyist for any of the firns
i nvol ved, he explained that the commttee is noving forward with
a contract with M. Dickinson to analyze how the PPT would
interplay with the gas tax, and how the credits work.

8:13: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY asked whet her M. Di cki nson is
“radi oactive.”

CHAIR SAMUELS replied that he has |ooked at the politics of
trying to find consultants that know the subject history, and
has tried to stay away from “sonebody who woul d be radi oactive.”
He sai d:

BUD COWM TTEE -4- April 26, 2007



[ Pedro van Meurs], [Daniel Johnston], what if | hired
them both to cone back, if you want to get into tax
i ssues? What if you hired one, what if you hired the
ot her? How long would it [take] to bring a third
party at Wod- Mackenzie up to speed on tax issues? |
don’t know what people w Il think. But | wanted to
make sure that we're talking to him

CHAIR SAMUELS reiterated that M. Dickinson has not been a
| obbyi st, which was confirned prior to noving forward with the
contract, and that M. D ckinson has not had a contract with any

of the firms involved. He stated that M. D ckinson was
previously a state enployee, and is now a city enployee. Thi s
mght result in sonme concern, but the legislature wll have

sormeone who i s know edgeabl e about the issues.
8:14: 44 AM

SENATOR STEDMAN shared his belief that M. D ckinson has a good
background with regard to the PPT, and would serve the
| egi slature well. He said “Hs relationship with the past
adm ni stration doesn’t bother nme at all.”

CHAI R SAMUJELS said that he has entered in to a “small contract”
with M. D ckinson. He stated that any requests for additional
information or specific topics of interest should be submtted
to his office. He noted that Senator Stedman requested that
sonmeone | ook at how the gas tax would play into the PPT, and
reiterated that there are few people who would have the
expertise, “that could walk into the room”

8:15: 54 AM
SENATOR GREEN asked if there are many unanswered questi ons.

CHAI R SAMUELS replied that Senator Hollis French nade a request
regardi ng constitutional issues, which he later “stood down” on.
M. Mgul is doing sone of this research. He noted that Econ
One Research, Inc. (Econ One), is still under contract, although
t here have not been any additional questions.

SENATOR THERRI AULT pointed out that the Econ One contract has
$3, 3600 renunining, and questioned whether it woul d  be
appropriate to expand this.

CHAIR SAMUELS replied that the conmttee could expand the Econ
One contract so that an additional neeting wuld not be

BUD COWM TTEE - 5- April 26, 2007



necessary, if a question was brought up during a neeting of the
House Finance Conmittee or the Senate Finance Committee. He
said that he would accept a notion to expand the contract to
$200 t housand.

8:17: 25 AM

SENATOR THERRI AULT nmade a notion to expand the current Econ One
Research, Inc. authorization by $200 thousand.

CHAI R SAMJELS noted that there was no objection. Therefore, the
notion to expand the contract was approved.

8:17:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY asked whether the consultants can be
avai l abl e at any tine.

CHAI R SAMJELS replied that M. D ckinson would be avail able m d-
week, and M. Mgel would be avail able on Monday. He said that
in addition to the initial interview, he has wal ked M. Mbgel
through the philosophy of the bill, and the conflicts he wll
see once he arrives.

SENATCOR THERRI AULT in regard to t he af orenenti oned
constitutional issues, shared his wunderstanding that Senator
French anticipates having the [Senate Judiciary Standing
Committee] look into certain issues before the final package
comes up for a floor debate.

CHAI R SAMJELS said that he would discuss this wth the Senator
to see if he would |ike additional information. He shared his
belief that if ten lawers are hired, there would be ten
different opinions, adding that he can hire as many as the
committee would |iKke.

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY noting the short tine frane, asked whether
there would be specific concerns from the major conpanies that
the legislature can consider, with assistance from the
consultants. He suggested that Chair Sanuel s consider this.

CHAI R SAMUELS replied that when M. Mgel arrives, this wll be
di scussed. He said that he is aware of the general issues that
will conme up. He explained that the consultants will ask for a
specific question that the |egislature wants answered. Menber s
should get all questions to the committee chairs, in order to
provi de these questions to the consultants. He opined that the

BUD COWM TTEE - 6- April 26, 2007



| egi sl ature has good access to information. He stated that the
| egislature is setting up the request for proposals (RFP)
system and analyzing a project is a different story. He can
ask the consultants whether a certain scenario will work or not.

8:23: 09 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLY reiterated that the tinme is short, and
shared his belief that ten questions should be chosen for the
consultants to consider.

CHAI R SAMUELS said that he will clarify the points of view that
are being distributed by the various entities.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if questions should be subnmitted to the
chairmen of comrittees that were in the chain of command on the
| egi sl ati on.

CHAIR SAMUELS replied yes. He said that he would keep the
conmittee inforned, and noted that Geenburg Traurig has $132
t housand remaining on its contract, and M. Shepler is currently
working for the admnistration. Additionally, M. Shepler
billed the Iegislature $200 for questions regarding the lawsuits
i n Washi ngton D. C

ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the comittee, the

Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Committee neeting was adjourned at
8:26 AM

BUD COWM TTEE -7- April 26, 2007



